PERSONAL STATEMENT

I am an emerging UX Designer with senior professional experience in retail development. My UX projects include privacy applications, fitness wearables, medical devices, public transportation solutions and social impact campaigns.

I believe we can empower users with information, instill trust, and facilitate stronger connections by improving transparency and designing delightful experiences.

PROFESSIONAL SKILLS & INTERESTS

Design Skills

- Adobe Creative Cloud
- Rapid Prototyping
- User Research
- Usability Testing
- Wireframing
- Design Thinking

Soft Skills

- Collaboration
- Meeting Facilitation
- Leadership
- Client Relations
- Project Management
- Network Development

Interests

- Privacy
- Accessibility
- Social Impact
- Public Speaking
- Creative Communities
- Designing for Trust

Technical Skills

- Computer Programming
- Java, Python, PHP
- HTML & CSS
- Arduino
- Interactive System Design
- Database Design

EDUCATION

B.S. Human Centered Design & Engineering - HCI

University of Washington, Seattle From September 2013 to December 2015

Programming Certificate

Seattle Central Community College From April 2012 to August 2013

WORK EXPERIENCE

UX Design Intern

The Experience Group

From June 2015 to September 2015

Undergraduate Researcher

Swellness Research Group - UW - Prof Sean Munson From September 2013 to June 2014

Brand Manager

Ralph Lauren, Denim & Supply From July 2011 to April 2012

Retail Business Development

Calvin Klein

From June 2002 to April 2011

RELATED COURSEWORK

CSE 142	Java Programming - Level I
CSE 143	Java Programming - Level II
DES 383	Interaction Design

Project Management & CSCW HCDE 303 Visual Communication Design HCDE 308 Interactive System Design HCDE 310 HCDE 411 Information Visualization HCDE 418 User Experience Design **HCDE 419** Concepts in HCI User Interface Design HCDE 455 **HCDE 498 Physical Computing**

HCDE 498 Rapid Prototyping INFO 444 Value Sensitive Design

HCDE 313 Intro to User Research HCDE 417 Usability Research

RECOGNITIONS



Award of Excellence for Leadership and Engagement Awarded by HCDE Faculty

Awarded by HCDE Faculty University of Washington



Outstanding Female in HCDE

Awarded by Society of Women Engineers Nominated by HCDE Faculty - University of Washington



Capstone Design Award

1st Place Winner of Team Design Challenge

University of Washington - HCDE

LEADERSHIP



PSSIGCHI - Puget Sound SIG Computer-Human Interaction Professional Organization for the HCI Community Board Chair - Current Seattle, WA



WiUX - Women in UX Conference Student Organization & One Day Conference Chair & Co-founder 2014-2015 University of Washington

HOBBIES & INTERESTS















